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27 August 1987

Dear Mr Addison

Thank you for the invitation to attend the meeting to discuss broadecasting on 21
September.

I called your office yesterday to ask whether it would be appropriate to prepare a few
minutes of remarks to summarise the findings of our pay television study
(commissioned by the Home Office). The principal finding of this study is that pay
television channels could be introduced in the UK (on the conventional terrestrial
television frequencies) in order to bring about more competition in the television
market. Would a brief presentation along these lines help to inform the discussion on
the 21st?

I will be out of the country until 14 September; I will call you then to find out how you
wish to proceed.

Yours singer
/
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Charles ¥énscher







